BREESE CITY COUNCIL MEETING * MAY 21, 2024

Minutes of the proceeding of the 26th Regular Meeting of the Breese City Council held on the above date.

Mayor Kevin Timmermann called the meeting to order at 7:30 PM.

Aldermen in attendance: Robert Berndsen, Jason Davinroy, Bryan Eversgerd, Bill Fischer, Steve Hellige, Carl Ratermann, Tim Schleper. Absent: Gary Usselmann.

City Officials: Electric Operations Mgr. Jason Deering, Street Supt. Tom Tebbe, Police Chief Mark Berndsen, Golf Supt. Paul Smith, Clubhouse Mgr. Doug Schulte, EMS Operations Mgr. Allen Pollmann, City Business Admin. Trevor Schubert, City Attorney Joanne Stevenson.

Press: Bryan Hunt-Breese Journal

Visitors: None

GENERAL BUSINESS:

Motion by Berndsen, second by Eversgerd to approve the minutes of the meeting held on May 7, 2024 and place on file. Motion carried by unanimous voice vote.

Motion by Eversgerd, second by Davinroy to authorize payment of the bills, City Collector and City Treasurer Report. On roll call voting "aye": Jason Davinroy, Bryan Eversgerd, Bill Fischer, Steve Hellige, Carl Ratermann, Tim Schleper, Robert Berndsen. Absent: Gary Usselmann. Motion carried.

PUBLIC COMMENT:

None.

COMMITTEE REPORTS

FINANCE:

No report.

UTILITIES:

Motion by Berndsen, second by Schleper to approve an ordinance amending the Water tap-in fees. The new in city limits fees will be \$1500.00 for $\frac{3}{2}$ " and \$2000.00 for 1". The outside city limits will be an additional \$250.00. On roll call voting "aye": Bryan Eversgerd, Bill Fischer, Steve Hellige, Carl Ratermann, Tim Schleper, Robert Berndsen, Jason Davinroy. Absent: Gary Usselmann. Motion carried.

Alderman Berndsen stated the interviews for the water operator are set for Wednesday, May 22nd.

PUBLIC WORKS:

No report.

PUBLIC SAFETY:

Alderman Schleper reminded everyone that it is National EMS Week and thanked the Breese EMS for their hard work and dedication.

Police Chief Mark Berndsen thanked Farm Fresh and Excel Bottling Co. for donating all food and soda for the All Saints Academy and Breese Dist. 12 field day lunches.

EMS Operations Manager Allen Pollmann recognized Police Officer Keith Wempe for receiving the Partners in EMS Award from St. Elizabeth's Hospital. He earned the award for assisting the EMS by responding first to a call and performing CPR to save a life.

Alderman Davinroy thanked Chief Berndsen and the Breese Police for being on school campus each morning to put smiles on kids' faces.

RECREATION:

Alderman Davinroy stated the Park Board meeting will be Wednesday, May 22nd at 7:00 PM at the Soccer Park.

Alderman Davinroy also stated that Bent Oak Golf Course hopes to return to the normal course by early July depending on weather.

Pool Manager, Doug Schulte confirmed the Breese Pool will open Saturday, May 25th.

PUBLIC BUILDINGS:

No report.

ZONING:

No report.

HEALTH:

No report.

MAYOR'S REPORT:

Mayor Timmermann wished everyone a safe and happy Memorial Day weekend.

OLD BUSINESS:

None.

NEW BUSINESS:

None.

ADJOURNMENT:

Motion by Schleper seconded by Ratermann to adjourn after no further business was brought before the Council. Motion carried by unanimous voice vote.

Meeting adjourned at 7:38 PM.

Non-verbatim minutes taken by: _____

Jackie Hummert, Deputy City Clerk